Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council meeting was held on February 3, 2022, held in the administrative conference room.

Attendees: Kim Colton (arrived 5:10pm), Stephanie Fowler, Heidi Grimshaw, Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen, Misty Jolley, Jennifer Kalm, Robin Perry, Kevin Peterson, Ben Poulsen, Christa Reid, and Jana White (arrived 5:30pm).

## Staff: Kathy Hilton

- Welcome Jennifer Kalm
   Jennifer called the meeting to order and established a quorum. She welcomed all in attendance and thanked the members for taking the time to attend the SCC meeting.
- II. Review and Approval of January 2022 Minutes Jennifer Kalm/Kathy Hilton
  Jennifer asked the SCC members if they had read the minutes which had previously been sent to the members.

Motion: Kevin Perry made the motion to accept the minutes as presented. Stephanie Fowler seconded the motion.

Vote: 10 − 0

- III. Counseling Corner Misty Jolley
  - Misty Jolley updated the SCC members on upcoming events in the Student Center.
    - Charger Fair was held on Tuesday, February 1, 2022. Parents and students attending Draper Park Middle School, Charter Schools and Private Schools in CCHS boundaries were sent postcards inviting them to attend Charger Fair. Misty asked for any feedback. Parents who attended said it was very well done. There was great information for parents and students.
    - Course request window opened February 1, 2022, and will close at midnight on February 14, 2022.
    - CTE class tours were held today for 8<sup>th</sup> graders at Draper Park Middle School. There was about 530 students who toured the classes.
    - Corner Canyon High School had a woodshop competition with Brighton High School.
       CCHS did very well.
    - Higher Ed Day will be held February 8, 2022. Juniors will be able to pick 3 colleges they would be interested in attending, and listen to a presentation by the college. Only colleges located in Utah will be in attendance.
    - The week of February 7, 2022, the counselors will begin meeting, in groups, with the sophomores for their CCR's.
    - The ACT test will be given to the Juniors on March 8, 2022. The afternoon will be open for all students to come and make up work or ask for help from their teachers. A parent asked if the colleges still require the ACT for this year's senior class. Misty informed the SCC Members that it was a judgement call by the school. A parent also asked if the school was informing the juniors that taking the ACT was an important part of getting ready for college. Mr. Jensen informed the SCC members that when

the Counselors spoke to the juniors during their CCR's, the counselors discussed the ACT test and how important it was for the student to take the ACT test.

IV. Teacher and Student Success Plan (TSSP) and School LAND Trust Program – Christian Cowart
 Mr. Jensen received a memo today with the district's deadline for turning in our schools TSSP
 & School LAND Trust Program. The due date is April 11, 2022.

A discussion was held on what day to hold the sub-committee meeting to revise the TSSP and School LAND Trust Programs. Mr. Jensen explained that he would like to meet with CCHS Academic Coaches and BLT committee before meeting with the SCC sub-committee. After a discussion it was decided to meet on February 23, 2022, at 9:00 am. The revisions should be ready to present to the SCC members in the March 3, 2022, meeting. Stephanie Fowler asked to serve on the committee. A parent also asked if hard copies of the power point could be prepared and brought to the committee meeting so the sub-committee members could have working copies.

## V. COVID 19 Updates – Darrell Jensen

Mr. Jensen explained to the SCC members that the district has moved to a tier two. This means that CCHS may have activities again, dances, assemblies, and field trips. The Covid-19 numbers are trailing off. The school is going by attendance of teacher and students, not the dashboard numbers. "Test to Stay" is no longer being done. The Administration and teachers encourage all of staff to stay home when ill. If CCHS have teachers who are not covered by subs, the school has teachers who will sub during their prep periods. The school pays the teacher for giving up their prep period. Heidi also has a list of emergency subs who will come when she calls them.

## a. Teacher Burn-out

- Remote Learning has helped with teacher burn out. Students who need help, come in on remote learning days and receive extra help from teachers.
- "Intent to Return Forms" were sent out to teachers. Mr. Jensen has received most of the "intent to Return Forms". Mr. Jensen knows of 3 teachers who will not be returning because of retirement or moving out of state.
- The SCC held a discussion in regards to how they may help with teacher burn out. It was decided the members of the SCC would write notes to each of the staff members and thank them for the great jobs they are doing.

## VI. School Info – Darrell Jensen

- Teacher of the Year nominations have closed. A committee of three, an Administrator, SCC Chair and an ESP representative, will review the school's nominations and turn a name into the district for our school's teacher of the year. The announcement of the school's teacher of the year will be made on March 3, 2022.
- CCHS's Drill Team advanced to Drill Finials on Saturday, February 5, 2022, down at UVU.
- Utah PTSA is having a digital citizenship video competition. The theme of the competition is, "Don't be Mean Behind the Screen." There will be posters displayed around the school and information will be given to the students.

- Wellness Week will be March 28, 2022 thru April 1, 2022. There will be lunch
  activities, and a speaker in the evening during the week. The week will end with Friday
  being a Disney Day. Mr. Jensen asked if anyone had an idea for a speaker. Sean Bott
  was suggested for the speaker. Jana White is going to check with Sean Bott and see
  what it would cost to speak with the students in an assembly and at night with
  parents and students.
- A parent asked about graduation. Is graduation going to be held at the University of Utah or at Charger Stadium. After a discussion, it was decided to survey the senior class and receive input from them. Mr. Jensen will survey the senior class before Spring Break. He wanted the parents to understand that if it is decided to have graduation at Charger Stadium, and graduation has to be moved indoors because of weather, it would be held in the auditorium/gym. If graduation is moved indoors there would be very limited tickets (2) given to parents.

VII. Other items -

VIII. Adjourn -

Motion: Heidi Grimshaw made the motion to adjourn. Kim Colton seconded the motion.

Vote: 12 – 0

Meeting Adjourned at 6:40 pm

Next Meeting: Thursday, March 3, 2022 at 5:00 pm